.CERT!FIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of ariginal comer establishment: DIAGRAM

This corner was originally established by Rufus S. Moore under T25 R35E
G.L.O. contract no. 451 dated June 12, 1882. He set a wood

post 3' long and 3" square 24" in the ground. % _S18
From which: 519

A Pine, 3" dia., I46°%W, 24 1ks.

A Pine, 3" dia., S70E, 53 lks.

L.E. Wilkes, U.S. Surveyor, did not find this corner during his
resurvey in 1917. At proportionate distance he set a 1" by 3'

iron pipe with a brass cap marked: %
From which: 519
A Lodgepole, 6" dia., S309W, 6 lks. 1917

A Lodgepole, 6" dia., N60°E, 7 lks.
Description of corner evidence found:

lone.

Description of monument end accessaries | established to perpetuate the
eriginal location of this corner:

At proportionate distance set a 2%''x30" alum pipe with a 3" alum.cap
containing a magnet and marked:

T25 R35E
From which:
% 513
A D, Fir, 10" Dia., N173°0, 24.2 ft. marked: % S18 BT 519
A D. Fir, 11" dia., S73°E, 22.4 ft. marked: % S19 BT
PLS 1832
1984

BTs have blaze and a 6" stripe painted red, a BT tag, an "Attention"
sign and an alum. "PLS 1832" washer nailed to the bottom of the blaze.
There is a 6' steel fence post with an "Attention" sign within 5' of
the corner.

Measured to center of BTs using steel tape and staff compass. Magnetic

declination set at 180E,
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